Amy Ow

From: Marilyn Krieger <marilyn@urbanedgewildlife.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 8:21 PM

To: Camille Leung

Cc: Amy Ow

Subject: RE: canyon stuff

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Thank you Camille

Marilyn Krieger, CCBC

Urban Edge Wildlife
https://www.urbanedgewildlife.org

The Cat Coach, LLC
https://www.thecatcoach.com

Naughty No More!!
https://www.amazon.com/Naughty-No-More-Marilyn-
Krieger/dp/1933958928/ref=sr 1 1?dchild=1&keywords=Marilyn+Krieger&qid=1602874811&sr=8-1

---- On Tue, 02 Mar 2021 19:02:15 -0800 Camille Leung<cleung@smcgov.org> wrote ----

Hi Marilyn,

It will be a conflict issue if I am involved in the letter, but certainly copy me on it when you send it
to the Owner.

Thank you

From: Marilyn Krieger <marilyn@urbanedgewildlife.org>
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 3:55 PM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Subject: canyon stuff

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and
know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.
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Hi Camille,

Thank you for talking with me Friday. You gave me a really good direction to go in. This week I
will take some pictures of the dangerous areas of the new trails and will write a letter to
Chamberlain. I will copy you into it. If you'd like, if you have time, I'd love it if you were able to
review it before I send it. But, I know you're super busy--I understand if you don't have the time.

Yesterday, the editor of the LowDown, the newsletter for Highlands and the HOA, contacted me.
She read my article and was upset by it. She asked me to write a few paragraphs, including a link
to the article, it needs to be given to her tomorrow so that she can include it in the March edition
of the newspaper. I have thrown something together, I am including a couple of sentences about
the canyon being a conservation corridor which means no development, including creation of new
trails are allowed.

Thank you again,

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




